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CC-A Official Filing 
9/9/03************** 10:57 AM************* Matilda Sanders********l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 09, 2003 10:56 AM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices 7 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/9/0310:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030410-TI 
Filename I Path: 0304100r.jpr 

A PAA Order Imposing Fine on Raven Communications, Inc. has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

js 
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CCA Official Filing 
10/6/2003************** 9:07 AM************* Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 1107 - Co 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2003 9:04 AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/6/20039:04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030515-TX & 030410-TI 
Filename I Path: see below 

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. File names are: 

030515co.jpr 
~1~.Jpr 

Thanks. 

js 
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CCA Official Document ... 10/7/2003 11:26 AM 

Kay Flynn 

From: Jason Rojas 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 11 :07 AM 
To: Sandy Moses; Kay Flynn 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Kiwanis Curry; Dale Buys 
Subject: RE: Docket 030410-TI- Raven Communications. Inc. compliance investigation 

Will do 

-----Original Message----­
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 10:08 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Kiwanis Curry; Dale Buys; Jason Rojas 
Subject: Docket 030410-TI - Raven Communications, Inc. compliance 
investigation 

The order shown below needs to be admended to leave the docket open for an additional 14 
days to allow the company to pay the fine. 

Consummating Order PSC-03-1107-CO-TI makes Order PSC-03-1012-PAA-TI effective and final; 
closes docket. 
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CCA Official Filing 
10/21/2003************** 10:28 AM************* Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21. 2003 10:28 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/21/200310:27:00 AM 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

Amendatory Orders in the following dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

030620ao.jpr 
0304 1080 .• 

Thanks. 

js 
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Kay Flynn D 3 " I.( 10- T:z:... 


From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 11 :08 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Question 

I dug through our recycle container and fortunately found the envelope! We normally do not 
an envelope with a filing, because what determines the official filing date is the 

date a filing is received by CCA--not the postmark--unless there are circumstances that 
could make it otherwise. However, because his letter is dated 10/6 and was received 11/5, 
it would be appropriate to the envelope so we could refer back to the postmark for 
such questions as yours. I'll have the envelope scanned in as the second page of this 
filing. 

(Marguerite, Matilda please note--DN 11005-03, I'm adding a page to it.) 

To answer your questions, the postmark is 11/3, and the letter came straight to us from 
the PO via the mailroom on 11/5. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 10:03 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Question 

In Docket 030410-TI, we learned that the company filed a protest letter. The letter is 
dated October and it was received in CCA on 11/05/03. Do we still have the envelope 
the letter came in? If so, what is the postmark date? I just want to make sure it was 
not at the Commission early October. Also, did it come straight to CCA via post office or 
did someone in CMP or Legal bring it to CCA? I just want to make sure we did not do 
anything that may have caused a late filing of the company's letter. The ON is 11005-03. 

Thanks, 
Ray 
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